
 

 

 
Client File No.:  4351.00 
 March 6, 2014 
 
Mr. Robert Poirier 
Cartier Regional Water Cooperative Ltd. 
1060 Highway 26 
St. Francois Xavier MB  R4L 1A5 
 
Dear Mr. Poirier: 

    
Re:   Notice of Alteration – St. Eustache Water Treatment Plant, Raw Water Storage 
 Pond,  Environment Act Licence No. 2358 R 
 

 This is in response to a letter of February 21, 2014 from Mr. Ken Anderson of Associated 
Engineering concerning a proposed alteration to the Cooperative’s St. Eustache water treatment 
plant.  The alteration involves the construction and operation of a second raw water storage pond 
north of the existing facilities.   

 As the environmental effects of the alteration are insignificant, the alteration is deemed to 
be minor pursuant to Section 14(2) of The Environment Act.  Approval is hereby provided to 
proceed with the implementation of the proposed alteration.   
 

Yours truly, 
 
“Originally signed by” 
 
Tracey Braun, M. Sc. 
Director 
Environment Act 

 
c. K. Anderson, Associated Engineering (Sask) Ltd.  
 D. Shwaluk, Manitoba Water Services Board 

K. Barlishen, Office of Drinking Water 
R. Matthews, Water Use Licensing 
D. Labossiere / D. Smiley, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Public Registries 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
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